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HARRISON PENSA
March 9, 2012

VIA MAIL and RESS FILING
Our File No. 151372
Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
27" Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli,

Re: EB 2011-0420 - Application for Leave to Construct Transmission Facilities
White River Hydro LP and Pic Mobert First Nation

We are pleased to advise that the discussions between the Applicant and Pic River First Nation
have been productive and settlement has been achieved.

As the matters giving rise to our client’s intervention are being addressed in the context of the
settlement, Pic River hereby requests the Board accept their withdrawal as Intervenor in this
proceeding.

We trust the foregoing is satisfactory.
Yours very truly,

HARRISON PENSA '*°

Carol L. Godby

Counsel for Ojibways of Pic River
Carol Godby and Steven Teal
Harrison Pensa LLP

450 Talbot Street

P.O Box 3237

London, ON N6A 4K3

Tel: 519-679-9660

Fax: 519-667-3362

Email: cgodby@harrisonpensa.com
steal@harrisonpensa.com
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CC.

Ojibways of Pic River

Byron Leclair, Director of Energy Projects

36 Pic River Road
Heron Bay, ON POT 1RO

Tel: 807-229-8885
Fax: 807-229-8887
Email: bleclair@picriver.com

Counsel for the Applicants
Ms. Kristyn Annis

McCarthy Tétrault LLP
Toronto Dominion Bank Tower
66 Wellington Street West

Box 48 Suite 5300

Toronto, ON M5K 1E6

Tel: 416-601-7624
Fax: 416-868-0673
Email: kannis@mccarthy.ca




